The CMMI Section 1.2.2 requires a company to be at CMMI level 2. Some companies are currently at CMM level 3 or higher and may be in the process of converting to the CMMI model. The requirements stipulate that companies shall provide appraisals regardless of the appraisal method and become CMMI level 2 in 24 months.  What is the assessment criterion for companies that are still at CMM level 3?

To the extent that CMM levels meet the requirements of CMMI level 2, CMM levels will be assessed.

Section 1.3 [of the SOW] stipulates that the Contractor shall acquire, develop, modify, maintain, and apply, as necessary, tools and methodologies in support of their IV&V efforts. Will the tools required to perform a specific task be stipulated in the RFP?

Not in the RFP, and usually not in the Task Orders. The SOW and Task Orders will describe “what” is to be done, but not “how” it is to be accomplished. There may be rare instances when special-purpose tools will be required in a Task Order.
What, if any, is the mechanism for NASA IV&V to furnish required tools?
Via the IV&V Tools Lab. The tools available in the tool lab will be posted in the bidder’s library.
Since tools or methods require COTR approval, how will tools be approved prior to RFP?
No approval is necessary before RFP. By approving the response to a Task Order (where the contractors will propose their tools and methods to perform the required work) the COTR is approving those tools and methods.

Will the RFP provide a question and answer period?
Yes.

On developing tools and methods is there a contractor incentive. Will there be RFPs with the purpose of developing software or methods? Is the intent an open source architecture and a natural progression of process improvement?

An incentive for tools development has not been considered. There may be Task Orders to develop software tools. The intent is that tools developed under the auspices of the IV&V Facility are done in such a way that the tools are available for the entire IV&V Facility to use.

As Simulation Based Acquisition becomes more common some models will require subject matter experts as well as hardware interfaces.   The DOD has been addressing the success and failure of various joint DOD programs. Does the IV&V Facility plan on addressing the same issues? Does the IV&V Facility see incorporating the Federal Enterprise Architecture Management System (FEAMS)  to provide agencies with the tools and functionality to discover cross-agency initiatives during and throughout the budget process? Does the IV&V Facility plan to incorporate any if the Federal Enterprise Architecture (FEA) such as the Technical Reference Model (TRM) or Performance Reference Model (PRM)?

Not at this time.

([SOW] Section 1.5 Project Interfaces).  This section seems to imply that the Government will provide facilities for the contractor personnel at the IV&V Facility and at the project site(s).  Is this a correct interpretation?  If so, please state clearly that the Government will provide facilities for all contractor personnel.
The Government has limited space available at the NASA IV&V Facility. This Facility space will be made available on a fair and equitable basis. Because the number of awarded contracts and the number of awarded task orders for each awarded contract is unknown, it is not possible for the Government to commit how much Facility space each contractor will have. In general, the Government does not provide on-site space at other locations. Space has been provided on rare occasions in the past and will be handled on an individual Task Order basis.
([SOW] Section 3.3 Contractor Tools Development and Applications).  This section states that the Contractor will be required to use the tools in the IV&V Tools Lab, and the PITS.  Will the Government provide information on these two items prior to final RFP release?

Only PITS is required (SOW Section 3.3, 2nd paragraph, 3rd sentence). Information on Government provided tools will be in the bidder’s library.

([SOW] Section 3.5 Cooperation with IV&V Process Improvement and Research).  Are the products referenced only those products needed or used by IV&V?  Does the Contractor have to package or turn over all software code of a project?

SOW Section 3.4 covers what shall be turned over to the Government

([SOW] Section 3.2.1).  The term “Contractor” could be interpreted as the whole Corporation, the Business Unit performing this work, or the Contractor staff assigned to IV&V work.  Is it to be interpreted that the IV&V processes of the Business Unit performing this work should be ISO certified?

The requirement is that all IV&V processes to be applied to work on this contract be within the scope of the certification regardless of what organizational unit owns them.

Does the Government plan to provide a draft RFP for comments in addition to this draft SOW?
Yes

Will the bidders’ library be available prior to final RFP release?

Yes

Paragraph 1.3.5 [of the SOW] indicates that the contract will be performance based.  Does the Government intend that the IV&V contract will be PBC and, if yes, should the bidders expect a Statement of Objectives (SOO) rather than a detailed SOW?

The IV&V contract will be performance based in that it will require “what” is to be done but not “how” it is to be done.

Does the Government intend to provide a complete draft RFP, including Sections L and M for industry comments?  If so, when?

Yes, per the schedule posted on NAIS.

Will the Government make Project Issue Tracking System (PITS) available to all bidders?

The Government will make information on PITS available in the bidder’s library.

Is it possible to quantify the percentages of the IV&V work that would be done for NASA and those for other agencies, states and local governments?  Would the contractor be required to provide metrics on the distribution of IV&V services to NASA and non-NASA entities?

It is not possible to quantify the percentages at this time. It is unknown what level of work may be requested from the NASA IV&V Facility from other agencies. Metrics on the distribution of work are not anticipated. Since all work will be done under Task Orders issued by the Government, the Government will already know the distribution of work.

The author was unable to locate the Work Breakdown Structure for the NASA IV&V efforts using the reference/link information (SLP 09-1 at http://iso9000.ivv.nasa.gov) provided in the Draft SOW.

About halfway down the page is IVV 09-1 titled “Independent Verification and Validation”. Apologies for any confusion.

Figure 1-1 – It’s not clear how the IV&V Planning and Scoping Contractor is represented in this figure for determining the interface, if any, with the IV&V Service Contractor.

The Planning and Scoping contractor is not represented in the figure. The Planning and Scoping effort yields information that the Government will use to produce Task Orders for bid by the multiple awardees. Once a Task Order is awarded, a transfer of knowledge is anticipated between the Planning and Scoping contractor and the Services Contractor. The figure was intended to show the “steady state” relationship during IV&V services. A temporal (life cycle) depiction of IV&V is planned for the Pre-proposal conference, and those materials will also be posted to the bidder’s library. It is intended for that additional information to make clearer the relationship between services provision and Planning and Scoping.
[SOW] Section 3.4 (Data Retention) - Does this library also include any test data delivered by the “Project” and or that developed by the IV&V Service Contractor?  Or, all test data will be retained on “Project” or IV&V support systems or on configured (CM) systems?

This library includes test data from the project or data generated by IV&V.

[SOW Section 3.4] Data Retention. Project documentation what is the scope of ALL Documentation? Does this mean that we have to maintain our own CM system with versions of all the documents we have used? What is the scope of ALL correspondence generated? Does this include informal communication such as emails sent to the developer. What is the scope of ALL correspondence received? Does this include informal communication such as emails sent by the developer.

After IV&V has completed its work, it is not uncommon for questions to arise regarding what was done, what was analyzed, what decisions were made (and why). These questions may arise months or years after IV&V was completed. From time-to-time various failure and anomaly investigations must be supported with information from the Facility.  It is important to have a consolidated, complete record of the activities performed on each Project to provide answers to these questions. Therefore, informal communications are not required to be kept.

